January 6, 1966

Monsanto Company
101 North Marienfeld
Midland, Texas

Attention: Mr. A. W. Wood

Re: Form C-102 Conoco
State Gas Com No. 1
F 2-22-23

Dear Mr. Wood:

We are returning the enclosed Form C-102s
for correction. Item (2) on the form requests
that the operator outline and identify the in-
dividual leases communitizied rather than show-
ing working interest and royalty ownership as
a whole.

If you have any questions concerning this
matter, do not hesitate to call upon me.

Very truly yours,

OI1 CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. L. Stamets
Geologist

RLS/bh
Enc.



